
7/30/70 

Mr. Acherd Eleindienst 
Deputy Attorney Gth:,rel 
IN Deportment of Justice 
i'4fthington, 0.C. 

Deer r. neindineet, 

1.)nse ogeln I remind you that I uhve not received tie 2icture requested 
foss t.4e Ray file. I have already paid for the copy. 

in the light or she purposes of the lee, Dad especially *hen one 
considers the unseemly haste with which your Department ruined into court with 
tics demand twist gate mot oarbe ruled moot, it is difricult to regard tuis as 
outer then a continuing effort et suppression and but smother horrasament. 

I woula appreciate it if you mould direct that tat+ uicturm be 
sent alc t)rtilivith. Even .1.thout *tie negligible mount of work involved in 
meking e priat from thR,  existing negative, your Lepertment ass prints. Tuere 
IS not WV are necw wes any neA for tutu exteeeve delay. 

On another metter,the quest for truth leedin down tvlstitg paths, 
eemlit does, I would ereciate copies of those paper* filed by the governmstt 
is 'must I regard es en entirely frivolous case filed in iedrral court is Qracag0 
by one Sunman Skolnick, "go. 70 G 790. tied it ben possible, 1 woul'l have filed 
a counter action. .however, 4  loch tic=.r resources. 4'onetheles, because 	regard 
this action as having other then the pretended purposes, as one of self-soaking 
design only, I em anxious to hoop up with it. 

Sincerely, 

iiercid Weisberg 


